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Ardhiatama Kusuma Putra

From: Barkah Rahmat

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 7:08 AM

To: August Trianto; Ardhiatama Kusuma Putra

Cc: arpad.trianantaputra

Subject: Fwd: Seat Confirmation _ Mining Product Value Proposition Training 2018

 

Pak August/Pak Ardhi, 

 

FYi, jadwal training mining 1 on 1, dengan senang hati jika team warranty mau joint menerangkan epp di 

training tersebut. 

 

Terimakasih, 

Barkah 

Sent from my MI 5 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)" <snhidayati@trakindo.co.id> 

Date: Apr 19, 2018 10:34 

Subject: Seat Confirmation _ Mining Product Value Proposition Training 2018 

To: Hengki Yulipri <hengki.yulipri@trakindo.co.id>, Muhammad Yusuf Azhari 

<muhammad.azhari@trakindo.co.id>, Adi Yudho Lestanto <adi.lestanto@trakindo.co.id>, Dedi Maryadi 

<dedi.maryadi@trakindo.co.id>, Riski Ariyandi <riski.ariyandi@trakindo.co.id>, Syahputra Aksa 

<syahputra.aksa@trakindo.co.id>, Zairin Pratondo <zpratondo@trakindo.co.id>, Sandra Aditya Rachman 

<sandra.rachman@trakindo.co.id>, Achmad Rizal Rifai <achmad.rizal@trakindo.co.id>, Muhammad Ikbal 

<muhammad.ikbal@trakindo.co.id>, Rulyana Mauludy Rahman <rulyana.rahman@trakindo.co.id>, 

Rahmad Diana Laily <rahmad.laily@trakindo.co.id>, Nurzaman <nurzaman@trakindo.co.id>, Akbar Saleh 

<asaleh@trakindo.co.id>, Conrad Henry Panjaitan <cpanjaitan@trakindo.co.id>, Wahyu Setiabroto 

<wsetiabroto@trakindo.co.id>, Moch Pradana <moch.pradana@trakindo.co.id>, Sunarto Wisnu 

<sunarto.wisnu@trakindo.co.id>, Fuad Rahman <fuad.rahman@trakindo.co.id>, Syarifah Maulina 

<syarifah.maulina@trakindo.co.id>, Barkah Rahmat <barkah.rahmat@trakindo.co.id>, Haris Dini 

Muharyanto <haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id>, Kiswanto <kiswanto@trakindo.co.id>, Sumardi 

<sumardi@trakindo.co.id>, Ira Dhamayanti <ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id>, Linda Widiastuti 

<lwidiastuti@trakindo.co.id>, Office Services <office.services@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc:  

 

 

When: 

2018-04-24 08:00:00 -- 2018-04-25 17:00:00  

 

Where: 

TU Banjarmasin  

-- 
Dear all, 
  

  Mining Product Value Proposition Training 2018 will be conducted on  24 - 25 April 2018 at Trakindo Banjarmasin. 
  
Please find attached training seat confirmation & agenda. 
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Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us. 
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Thanks 
  
  
Siti Nur Hidajati (Nunung) 
Learning & Talent Development 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Jalan Narogong Raya KM.19 Cileungsi Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia 
Tel: + 6221 8233 361 Ext. 3675 • Mobile: +62 811 9599 787 
snhidayati@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 

confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and 

all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, 

distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be 

your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


